1	BYLAWS OF THE CLARK COUNTY REPUBLICAN PARTY								
2	(As adopted September 17, 2024)								
3									
4	ARTICLE 1: NAME AND STRUCTURE OF THE ORGANIZATION								
5	The name of this organization shall be the CLARK COUNTY REPUBLICAN PARTY, (hereinafter								
6	referred to as the "CCRP"), which shall be governed by the Clark County Republican Central								
7	Committee (hereinafter referred to as the "CCRCC") under the direction and leadership of the								
8	CCRP Officers and CCRP Executive Committee (hereinafter referred to as the "Executive								
9	Committee").								
10 11	ARTICLE 2: DURDOSE								
12	ARTICLE 2: PURPOSE								
13	The purpose of this organization shall be as follows: 1. To act as the sole affiliate of the Nevada Republican Party (hereinafter referred to as the								
14	NVGOP) representing Clark County, Nevada.								
15	2. To recruit, develop, and elect Republican public officials representing Clark County at the								
16	state and local levels.								
17	3. To promote sound, honest, and representative government at the state and local levels.								
18	4. To preserve and protect the dignity, rights, freedom, and liberty of the individual citizen.								
19	5. To protect the Republican brand by recruiting, training, and promoting candidates for								
20	public office who will support the political agenda of the CCRP and uphold the policy planks of the CCRP Platform.								
21 22	6. To work cooperatively with the NVGOP and the Republican National Committee								
23	(hereinafter referred to as the RNC) to achieve mutually shared electoral and policy								
24	goals.								
25									
26	ARTICLE 3: DUTIES AND HEADQUARTERS								
27	The general supervision, regulation, and direction of the CCRP shall be primarily vested to the								
28	CCRCC, subject to the following guidelines and order of authority:								
29									
30	1. The business of the CCRP shall be conducted under the following order of authority:								
31	A. The U.S. Constitution, U.S. federal laws and regulations, applicable provisions of the								
32	Nevada Revised Statutes (hereafter referred to as NRS), and any applicable local laws								
33	and regulations.								
34	B. The Rules of the Republican National Committee.								
35	C. The Bylaws and Rules adopted by the NVGOP and NVGOP Executive Committee.								
36	D. The CCRP Bylaws (these Bylaws).								
37 38	E. the CCRP Standing Rules as established by these Bylaws (hereinafter referred to as the "Standing Rules").								

- F. Any temporary or permanent rules adopted by the CCRP Convention or CCRCC.
 - G. The most current edition of Robert's Rules of Order, Newly Revised which has been published for at least two years, which shall constitute the CCRP General Rules of Order (hereinafter referred to as the "General Rules of Order"), and shall govern any matters of procedure or parliamentary law at any meeting of the CCRCC, Executive Committee, or at the CCRP County Convention not outlined in these Bylaws or the Standing Rules.

2. Between meetings of the CCRCC, the Executive Committee shall possess and may exercise the full powers of the CCRCC to facilitate the management and direction of any necessary business or other affairs of the CCRP and CCRCC, excluding any matters specifically granted to the CCRP Convention, CCRCC, or that are otherwise restricted or prohibited by these Bylaws or the Standing Rules.

3. Between meetings of the Executive Committee, the Chairman shall possess and may exercise the full powers of the CCRCC to facilitate the management and direction of any necessary business or other affairs of the CCRP and CCRCC, excluding any matters specifically granted to the CCRP Convention, CCRCC, Executive Committee, or that are otherwise restricted or prohibited by these Bylaws or the Standing Rules.

 4. Should the Executive Committee or Chairman exercise any specific power or authority of the CCRCC as described within this Article, that matter must be disclosed to the members of the CCRCC immediately prior to the start of "New Business" at the next regular CCRCC meeting by either the Chairman or the individual acting as chair of the meeting. At that time, it shall be deemed 'in order' for any voting member to introduce a non-debatable motion requesting formal consideration of the matter by the CCRCC. In the event such a motion is introduced, a vote shall be immediately conducted to determine whether the matter should be added to the agenda for consideration by the CCRCC as the first item of 'New Business' at that meeting, which shall require the affirmative vote of at least 1/3 of the voting members present at the meeting. Should no member call for formal consideration or should a vote for formal consideration fail, the action of the Chairman and/or Executive Committee will be deemed to be accepted by the CCRCC.

5. The CCRCC may temporarily restrict the Executive Committee or any elected or appointed officer of the CCRP from exercising any or all powers of the CCRCC that would otherwise be granted by this section by adopting a special resolution to that effect at a regular or special meeting of the CCRCC with the following stipulations and limitations:

- A. To be considered as an item of business at a regular meeting of the CCRCC, a request to consider the resolution must be submitted in writing to the Secretary by postal or electronic mail no less than ten (10) calendar days prior to the scheduled date of the meeting at which it is to be considered. Once a request for consideration is properly received, a corresponding item shall be added to the meeting agenda under "New Business".
 - B. Such resolutions may also be considered as an item of business at a special meeting of the CCRCC so long as all other requirements for consideration of such a motion at a special meeting are met in accordance with these Bylaws.
 - C. All temporary restrictions dictated by such a resolution shall immediately expire once any of the following events occur:
 - i. A regular meeting of the CCRCC is convened.
 - ii. A CCRP Convention is convened.
 - iii. A separate special resolution is adopted by the CCRCC terminating or amending any formerly adopted restrictions.
 - D. Any such resolution shall require the approval of no less than 60% of the CCRCC members voting to be adopted.
 - E. Nothing in this section shall be construed to allow for the restriction of any power or authority specifically granted by these Bylaws or by the CCRP Standing Rules to the Executive Committee or to any individual elected or appointed CCRP officer.
 - 6. The CCRP shall establish and maintain its principal office within Clark County, Nevada, at a location selected by the Chairman and approved by the Executive Committee.
 Additional offices may also be established on an as needed basis as per the above requirements.

ARTICLE 4: OFFICERS

The following officer positions shall serve concurrently as the elected officers of the CCRP and CCRCC and shall have the following authority, duties, and requirements:

- 1. Chairman. The Chairman shall have the following duties and requirements:
 - A. Shall serve for a term of two (2) years upon election or until a successor is elected.
 - B. Act as the primary representative of the CCRP to the Clark County community, the State of Nevada, and the United States.
 - C. Serve as the chief executive officer of the CCRP, CCRCC, and Executive Committee, and shall manage the day-to-day operations of the party.
 - D. Act as the presiding officer at all meetings of the CCRCC and Executive Committee, and as the Temporary Chair of the CCRP Convention.

E. Serve as a voting member of the Executive Committee and as a voting member of all Standing Committees established by these Bylaws.

- F. Appoint the Chairmen of all Standing Committees established by these Bylaws subject to confirmation by the voting members of the Executive Committee.
- G. Execute the policies established by the CCRP Convention, the CCRCC, and the Executive Committee.
- H. Act as a signatory on checks or other payments issued by the CCRP in conjunction with the signature of the Treasurer or other authorized officer when required.
- I. Advise the CCRCC and Executive Committee of the activities and progress of the party.
- 2. Vice-Chairman. The Vice Chairman shall have the following duties and requirements:
 - A. Shall serve for a term of two (2) years upon election or until a successor is elected.
 - B. Serve as the chief operations officer of the CCRP, CCRCC, and Executive Committee.
 - C. Act as the custodian of all physical and intellectual property of the CCRP and CCRCC.
 - D. Assist the Chairman in the duties of his office as requested by the Chairman.
 - E. Act as the presiding officer at all meetings of the CCRCC or Executive Committee, and as the Temporary Chair of the CCRP Convention in the absence of the Chairman or at the Chairman's request.
 - F. Execute the policies established by the CCRP Convention, the CCRCC, and the Executive Committee.
 - G. Manage the day-to-day operations and logistics of the CCRP headquarters and any other party offices.
 - H. Manage the logistical and contractual responsibilities of all conventions and other meetings including any technology needs, audio/visual services, supplies, or equipment to facilitate voting in party elections.
 - I. Shall be responsible for appointing and overseeing all Sergeants at Arms, Ushers, Tellers, and Doorkeepers.
 - J. Convey all physical and intellectual property of the CCRP and CCRCC to their successor at the conclusion of their service as Vice-Chairman and provide for any audit of those items requested by the Executive Committee.
 - K. Act as a signatory on checks or other payments issued by the CCRP in conjunction with the signature of the Treasurer or other authorized officer when required. L. Serve as a voting member of the Executive Committee.
- 3. Secretary. The Secretary shall have the following duties and requirements:

- A. Shall serve for a term of two (2) years upon election or until a successor is elected.
- B. Act as the chief administrative officer of the CCRP, CCRCC, and Executive Committee.

 C. Keep minutes of all meetings of the CCRP Convention, CCRCC, and Executive

 Committee.

- D. Deliver a copy of all meeting minutes to the Chairman within thirty (30) days of any meeting or convention, and upon review, make a copy of the minutes available to each member of the CCRP Convention, CCRCC, or Executive committee, respectively, no later than the call of the next regular meeting or convention.
- E. Maintain the membership records of the CCRCC and a current list of members of the Executive Committee, any Standing Committees established by these Bylaws, and the members of the Nevada Republican Central Committee (hereinafter referred to as the NRCC) from Clark County.
- F. Confirm the eligibility of prospective and existing members of the CCRCC, delegates to the CCRP Convention, and appointed members of the Executive Committee in cooperation with the Credentials Committee.
- G. Act as a signatory on checks or other payments issued by the CCRP in conjunction with the signature of the Treasurer or other authorized officer when required.
- H. Distribute a list of all current members of the CCRCC, the Executive Committee, or the Standing Committees established by these Bylaws within 30 days upon receipt of a written request from any voting member of the CCRCC. I. Serve as a voting member of the Executive Committee.
- 4. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall have the following duties and requirements:
 - A. Shall serve for a term of two (2) years upon election or until a successor is elected.
 - B. Act as the chief financial officer of the CCRP, CCRCC, and Executive Committee.
 - C. Act as the custodian of all financial assets of the CCRP and CCRCC.
 - D. Pay expenses only in compliance with the CCRP budget, except for incidental expenses of less than \$500 which may be paid at the direction of the Chairman.
 - E. Keep a strict accounting of all revenues and expenses in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices, and make those records accessible to the Chairman, Executive Committee, and all members of the CCRP upon request.
 - F. File all statements, reports, and disclosures as required by Federal, State, and local laws in a timely manner.
 - G. Act as the primary signatory on checks or other payments issued by the CCRP in conjunction with another authorized Officer when required.
 - H. Provide the CCRCC and Executive Committee with current financial reports at each of their respective regular meetings and furnish an updated report to the Executive

- 187 Committee should there be any significant changes in financial condition between 188 Executive Committee meetings. 189 I. Obtain a bond at the expense of the CCRP with sufficient security to satisfy its 190 requirements. J. Convey all financial assets and accounting records of the CCRP and CCRCC to their 191 192 successor at the conclusion of their service as Treasurer and provide for any audit of 193 those records requested by the Executive Committee. 194 K. Serve as a voting member of the Executive Committee. 195 L. Issue checks or other payments in accordance with the following guidelines: 196 i. Any check or other payment issued in an amount less than \$1000 shall require 197 the signature or other equivalent authorization of at least one of the following 198 Executive Committee members: the Chairman, Vice-Chairman, Secretary, 199 Treasurer, or Assistant Treasurer. 200 ii. Any check or other payment issued in an amount of \$1000 or greater shall 201 require the signature or other equivalent authorization of two (2) of the 202 following Executive Committee members: the Chairman, Vice-Chairman, 203 Secretary, Treasurer, or Deputy Treasurer. 204 iii. Payroll checks prepared by a payroll service shall be exempt from the above 205 limits and requirements and may be signed utilizing a facsimile of the Treasurer's 206 signature only. Manually prepared payroll checks shall be subject to the same 207 limits and requirements outlined above. 208
 - 5. Political Director. The Political Director shall have the following duties and requirements:
 - A. Shall serve for a term of two (2) years upon election or until a successor is elected.
 - B. Act as the chief policy officer of the CCRP, CCRCC, and Executive Committee.

210

211

212

213

214

215

216

217

218

219

220

221

222

- C. Advise the members of the Executive Committee and CCRCC on the planning and execution of any strategic political priorities of the CCRP.
- D. Execute the policies established by the CCRP Convention, the CCRCC, and the Executive Committee.
- E. Compile and analyze any available data pertaining to voter registration and voter turn-out for use by the CCRP in achieving electoral victories.
- F. Recruit and develop candidates for public office and, upon request, advise those candidates regarding political and electoral strategy.
- G. Act as the presiding officer at all meetings of the CCRCC or Executive Committee, and as the Temporary Chair of the CCRP Convention in the absence of the Chairman and Vice-Chairman, or at the request of either of those officers. H. Serve as a voting member of the Executive Committee.

Appointed Officers: Chief of Staff, County Whip, Operations Director, Communications
 Director, Precinct Director, Community Relations Director, General Counsel,
 Parliamentarian, Deputy Treasurer, Deputy Secretary, and Registrar. The Appointed
 Officers of the CCRP shall have the following duties and requirements:

- A. The Chief of Staff and County Whip shall be appointed by and serve at the pleasure of the Chairman.
- B. The Operations Director shall be appointed by and serve at the pleasure of the Vice Chairman.
- C. The Communications Director, Precinct Director, Community Relations Director, General Counsel, and Parliamentarian shall be appointed by the Chairman subject to approval by a majority vote of the Executive Committee.
- D. The Deputy Treasurer shall be appointed by the Treasurer subject to approval by a majority vote of the Executive Committee.
- E. The Deputy Secretary and Registrar shall be appointed by the Secretary subject to approval by a majority vote of the Executive Committee.
- F. Appointed Officers shall serve as non-voting members of the Executive Committee.
- G. Aside from the Chief of Staff, County Whip, and Operations director, an Appointed Officer may be removed from their position by a majority vote of the Executive Committee members present at any regular meeting of the Executive Committee, or at the request of the Chairman. Should the Chairman request removal of an Appointed Officer, the Executive Committee may overrule the Chairman's request by an affirmative vote of greater than 2/3 of the Executive Committee members present at any regular meeting of the Executive Committee.
- H. Additional duties and requirements of Appointed Officers may be defined in the Standing Rules.
- 7. All elected and appointed officers shall automatically serve as Delegates on an 'at large' basis at the bi-annual CCRP County Convention and shall also be automatically nominated to serve as a delegate at the immediately following NVGOP State Convention.
- 8. All elected and appointed officers must be registered Republican electors with a legal voting residence in Clark County, Nevada when elected or appointed and at all times while serving.

261 ARTICLE 5: EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 262 The following officers and other individuals shall serve concurrently as the members of the 263 Executive Committee of the CCRP and CCRCC, which shall have the following authority, 264 duties, and requirements: 265 266 1. The voting members of the Executive Committee shall be: 267 A. The elected officers of the CCRP: the Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary, Treasurer, 268 and Political Director. 269 B. One CCRCC member representing and residing within each County Commission 270

District designated within Clark County, who shall be referred to as the District Trustee for that district and shall be elected in accordance with these Bylaws.

C. The Chairmen of the Finance and Budget Standing Committees as established by these Bylaws.

2. The non-voting members of the Executive Committee shall be the Chief of Staff, County Whip, Operations Director, Communications Director, Precinct Director, Community Relations Director, General Counsel, Parliamentarian, Deputy Treasurer, Deputy Secretary, and Registrar. Non-voting members may be granted speaking privileges by the Chairman or other officer acting as the chair at meetings of the Executive Committee but shall not participate in any votes conducted during the meeting.

3. The duties of the Executive Committee shall be:

271

272

273

274 275

276

277

278

279

280

281 282

283 284

285

286

287

288

289

290

291

292

293

294 295

296

- A. To assist the Chairman in the formation of the policies necessary for the management and operation of the CCRP and CCRCC.
- B. To hear and resolve organizational controversies and disputes, subject to review by the CCRCC.
- C. To determine the date, time, and location of any meetings of the CCRCC in accordance with these Bylaws and the Standing Rules,
- D. To determine the date, time, and location of the CCRP County Convention in accordance with these Bylaws, the Standing Rules, and in compliance with any requirements set by the NVGOP.
- E. To conduct the necessary business of the CCRCC between membership meetings. F. To discharge any additional duties provided for in the Standing Rules.
- 4. All members of the Executive Committee must be registered Republican electors with a legal voting residence in Clark County, Nevada when elected or appointed and at all times while serving.

- 298 ARTICLE 6: GENERAL MEMBERSHIP
- 299 1. General Membership Provisions

- 300 The voting and non-voting members of the CCRCC Executive Committee as provided for in
- These Bylaws shall also serve as General Members of the CCRCC, following the provisions of the Standing Rules Chapter 5.
 - A. All members of the CCRCC must be a registered Republican with a legal voting residence in Clark County, Nevada when elected or appointed, and at all times while serving.
 - B. All delegates in attendance at each biennial CCRP County Convention shall serve as General Members of the CCRCC for a term of two (2) years or until their successors are elected. Commencing at the adjournment of that Convention.
 - C. Any members of the NVGOP Executive Committee whose legal voting residence is located in Clark County, Nevada, shall also be General Members.
 - D. Vacancies that may occur within the CCRCC General Membership between CCRP County Conventions shall be filled by election at a Regular Meeting of the CCRCC to complete the remaining term of that position, subject to the relevant provisions In these Bylaws and Chapter 5 of the CCRP Standing Rules.

2. Attendance Requirements

- A. If membership is not continued from the county convention, any Republican may apply to become a member of the CCRCC with the requirement that they attend two meetings, (Non-consecutive requirement.) Voting rights will be obtained upon the passing of the consent calendar on the second meeting attended.
- B. Any member may resign their membership at any time by notifying the CCRP Secretary in writing. Any general member of the CCRCC elected under Article 6. Section 1, Shall be deemed to have resigned their CCRCC membership with immediate effect should they fail to attend more than 2 consecutive regular meetings of the CCRCC.
- 3. Voting rights are granted in purist to article 6, section 2 and Chapter 5, section 2.2 of the standing rules.
 - A. To be eligible to vote in the Officer Elections, which occur in July of every oddnumbered year, a General Member must be in good standing for at least four months preceding the election. (March Meeting)
- 4. Elected Republican public officials shall be granted Ex Officio voting membership on the CCRCC, subject to the following requirements:

- A. Ex Officio members must be elected by and serve a constituency located wholly or partially within Clark County, Nevada.
 - B. Ex Officio members must attend either the biennial CCRP County Convention or at least one (1) regular meeting of the CCRCC every two (2) years and shall be exempt from any other attendance requirements herein.
 - C. Voting and other membership privileges shall commence at the next meeting of the CCRCC following the above attendance requirement being met.
 - D. In the event an Ex Officio member no longer holds a qualifying elected public office, the membership of that elected official shall automatically be vacated.
 - E. Any elected Republican public officials whose constituency is located wholly or partially within Clark County, Nevada that do not meet one or more of the other requirements above may be granted status as an Honorary member in accordance with these Bylaws.
 - 5. Honorary members of the CCRCC may be appointed or removed at the discretion of the Chairman or by majority vote of the Executive Committee or CCRCC. Honorary members may be afforded speaking privileges at meetings of the CCRCC but shall not have voting privileges.
 - 6. All members of the CCRCC must be registered Republican electors with a legal voting residence in Clark County, Nevada when elected or appointed and at all times while serving.

ARTICLE 7: ELECTIONS, VACANCIES, AND REMOVALS

ARTICLE 7.1: ELECTIONS

- 1. Elections for Chairman, Vice-Chairman, Secretary, Treasurer, and Political Director:
 - A. Officer elections shall be held every two (2) years at the regular meeting of the CCRCC scheduled for July of every odd-numbered calendar year. In the event that the elections cannot be completed at the designated meeting for any reason, an election shall be held at each subsequent regular meeting until all elections have been completed.
 - B. Elections shall be decided by a majority vote of the voting members of the CCRCC in attendance at the meeting.

2. Elections for District Trustees:

A. District Trustee elections shall be held every two (2) years in even-numbered calendar years at the first regular meeting of the CCRCC to be held following the biennial CCRP County Convention. In the event that the elections cannot be

- completed at the designated meeting for any reason, an election shall be held at each subsequent regular meeting until all elections have been completed.
 - B. Nominees must be current voting members of the CCRCC and must have a legal voting address within the County Commission District the position represents.
 - C. Elections shall be decided by a majority vote of the voting members of the CCRCC in attendance at the meeting with a legal voting address within the County Commission District the position represents.

Elections to select NRCC Nominees:

- A. Nominations to serve as generally allocated seats on the NRCC representing Clark County shall first be automatically granted to each elected member of the Executive Committee who are not already entitled to be an NRCC member representing Clark County pursuant to the NVGOP Bylaws. Any elected member of the Executive The committee serving as a member of the NRCC who was nominated for a seat on the NRCC by virtue of their elected position within the CCRCC shall automatically vacate that seat on the NRCC should they no longer hold their qualifying position on the Executive Committee, and their successor for that position shall be nominated to fill the resulting vacancy.
- B. The remainder of the generally allocated seats on the NRCC representing Clark County shall be allocated by County Commission District on a basis proportional to the total number of registered Republican voters in each district.
- C. Nominees must be current voting members of the CCRCC and must have a legal voting address within the County Commission District the position represents. D. Elections to select nominees for the remainder of the generally allocated seats representing Clark County on the NRCC shall be held every two (2) years in even numbered calendar years at the first regular meeting of the CCRCC to be held following the biennial CCRP County Convention. Should the elections not be completed at the designated meeting for any reason, an election shall be held at each subsequent regular meeting until all elections have been completed.
- E. Elections to select NRCC Nominees shall be decided by the plurality of the voting members of the CCRCC in attendance at the meeting with a legal voting address in the same County Commission District the position represents.
- 4. Elections shall be conducted by secret ballot unless there is only one (1) nominee for a given position, in which case the election may be conducted by acclimation or by any other method deemed reasonable at the discretion of the Chairman.

5. Should at least one (1) candidate for a particular position fail to receive a majority of the votes cast for a position requiring a majority vote, the winner shall be decided by a runoff vote between the two (2) candidates receiving the highest number of votes.
6. In the event of a tie vote, the winner shall be decided by the drawing of cards using a standard fifty-two (52) card deck of playing cards, with the high card holder in

accordance with standard poker rules being declared the winner.

- 7. The Secretary shall send notice of all elections by email to all members of the CCRCC at least ten (10) calendar days prior to the meeting at which the election is to be held.
- 8. Prospective candidates for any elected position, excluding membership in the CCRCC, must be self-nominated for that position by sending written notice to the Secretary by email or postal mail sent to the CCRP headquarters. Self-nominations must be received by the Secretary no less than seven (7) calendar days prior to the meeting at which the election is being held.

ARTICLE 7.2: VACANCIES

- 1. Vacancies in the position of Chairman. Should a vacancy occur in the position of Chairman:
 - A. The Vice-Chairman shall act as Chairman pro tempore, exercise all authority of the Chairman position, and perform all associated duties thereof until a new Chairman has been elected. Should the position of Vice-Chairman be concurrently vacant, the Executive Committee shall select one of its members by majority vote to serve as Chairman pro tempore.
 - B. A special election shall be held at the next regular meeting of the CCRCC to elect a successor.
 - C. Should a vacancy occur after the call to the next regular meeting has been issued, the election shall be held at the following regular meeting of the CCRCC.
- 2. Vacancies in other elected Officer or District Trustee positions. Should a vacancy occur in any elected Officer or District Trustee position other than Chairman:
 - A. The Chairman may, at their discretion, appoint a voting member of the CCRCC to serve in that position on a pro tempore basis until a successor is elected.
 - B. A special election shall be held at the next regular meeting of the CCRCC to elect a successor.
 - C. Should a vacancy occur after the call to a regular meeting has been issued, the election shall be held at the following regular meeting of the CCRCC.

- 3. Vacancies within the NRCC representing Clark County. Should a vacancy occur within the elected NRCC membership representing Clark County:
 - A. Nominees for vacant seats shall be elected at a special election to be held at the next regular of the CCRCC.
 - B. Once the election to select NRCC nominees has been completed, the Secretary shall immediately submit a list of the nominees to the NRCC Secretary.
 - C. Elections to select NRCC Nominees shall be decided by plurality of the voting members of the CCRCC in attendance at the meeting, a quorum being present. Should a vacancy occur after the call to the next regular meeting has been issued, the election shall be held at the following regular meeting of the CCRCC.
 - 4. Any person elected to fill a vacancy for any position shall serve in that position only for the remainder of the original term unless re-elected at the next regular election for that position.
 - 5. Special elections to fill vacancies shall be conducted in the same manner as regular elections for those positions, apart from the provisions specified above.

ARTICLE 7.3: REMOVAL

- 1. Removal of an elected Officer for cause shall be placed on the agenda of the next regular meeting of the CCRCC upon receipt by the Secretary of a signed petition of twenty percent (20%) or more of the total voting membership of the CCRCC, excluding ex-officio members. Any such request must be submitted to the Secretary a minimum of thirty (30) days prior to the next regular meeting of the CCRCC.
- 2. Removal of an individual CCRCC member for cause shall be placed on the agenda of the next regular meeting of the CCRCC upon written request of ten percent (10%) of the total voting membership of the CCRCC, excluding ex-officio members, or upon the request of a 2/3 of the voting members of the Executive Committee. Any such request must be submitted to the Secretary a minimum of thirty (30) days prior to the next regular meeting of the CCRCC.
- 3. Removal of an elected Officer for cause shall require a 2/3 vote of the total voting members of the CCRCC present at the meeting.

483 4. Removal of a District Trustee for cause shall require a majority vote of the voting 484 members of the CCRCC present that have a legal voting address within the same district 485 as that District Trustee. 486 487 5. Removal of an individual elected CCRCC member for cause shall require a majority vote 488 of the voting CCRCC members present at the meeting, excluding Ex Officio members. 489 490 **ARTICLE 8: MEETINGS** 491 1. Regular meetings of the CCRCC: 492 A. Shall be held in the third calendar week of every other month commencing in 493 January of each year on a day and time determined by the Executive Committee. 494 B. If the third calendar of a month in which a regular meeting normally is held coincides 495 with a state holiday, national holiday, general election, the Executive Committee may 496 select a different week within that same calendar month by affirmative vote of at 497 least 2/3 of the committee. Should a different week be selected for a regular 498 meeting, notice of the change shall be sent to the CCRCC membership by email at 499 least fifteen (15) days prior to the new date selected. 500 2. Special meetings of the CCRCC: 501 A. May be called upon request of the Chairman. 502 B. Must be called upon receipt by the Secretary of a request from at least 1/3 of 503 the voting members of the Executive Committee. 504 C. Must be called upon receipt by the Secretary of a signed petition 505 of twenty percent (20%) or more of the voting members of the 506 CCRCC, excluding ex-officio members. 507 D. A request for a special meeting must be submitted to the Secretary in 508 writing via email or postal mail at least ten (10) days prior to the proposed 509 date, and must specify a date, time, location, and a list of any items of business to be discussed. 510 511 3. General requirements for regular and special meetings of the CCRCC: 512 A. Meeting calls may be sent exclusively by electronic mail (e-mail). In the event an 513 e-mail is determined to be undeliverable, a notice shall be sent by postal mail 514 without delay. 515 B. Members may submit a request to the Secretary in writing for all official 516 communication from the CCRCC to be sent by postal mail in addition to an e-mail 517 notice. Any such request must be received at least thirty (30) days prior to a 518 scheduled meeting to become effective.

519 520		C.	Meeting calls shall be sent no less than five (5) days prior to any scheduled meeting.
521 522		D.	Meeting calls shall include the date, time, and location of the meeting as well as a preliminary agenda of the items of business to be considered.
523 524		E.	A quorum of the CCRCC shall be understood to be 20 percent (20%) or more of the voting members, excluding Ex Officio members, which shall not be included when calculating guerum. No business shall be conducted at any meeting where
525526527			when calculating quorum. No business shall be conducted at any meeting where a quorum has not been established except for public announcements, ceremonial items, and discussions held in a committee of the whole.
528 529		F.	Once a quorum is established, it shall be recognized until it is brought into question.
530 531 532		G.	Meetings of the CCRCC may be held in-person, remotely by electronic means, or a combination thereof at the discretion of the Executive Committee. Any meeting of the CCRCC that includes remote participants must comply with all rules and
533534535			requirements of an in-person meeting, including but not limited to determination of a quorum, conducting votes, and facilitating deliberation and debate on all matters considered.
536		Н.	All meetings of the CCRCC must be held within Clark County, Nevada.
537			
537 538	4.	Meetiı	ngs of the Executive Committee:
	4.		
538 539	4.		Regular meetings of the Executive Committee:
538	4.		
538 539 540 541	4.		Regular meetings of the Executive Committee: i. Shall be held a minimum of six (6) times per calendar year in the first week of every month in which there is no scheduled CCRCC meeting. Additional
538539540541542543	4.		Regular meetings of the Executive Committee: i. Shall be held a minimum of six (6) times per calendar year in the first week of every month in which there is no scheduled CCRCC meeting. Additional regular meetings may be called at the discretion of the Chairman. ii. Shall require a minimum of five (5) calendar days' notice. B. Special
538 539 540 541 542 543	4.		Regular meetings of the Executive Committee: i. Shall be held a minimum of six (6) times per calendar year in the first week of every month in which there is no scheduled CCRCC meeting. Additional regular meetings may be called at the discretion of the Chairman. ii. Shall require a minimum of five (5) calendar days' notice. B. Special meetings of the Executive Committee:
538539540541542543544545	4.		Regular meetings of the Executive Committee: i. Shall be held a minimum of six (6) times per calendar year in the first week of every month in which there is no scheduled CCRCC meeting. Additional regular meetings may be called at the discretion of the Chairman. ii. Shall require a minimum of five (5) calendar days' notice. B. Special meetings of the Executive Committee: i. May be called at the discretion of the Chairman.
538 539 540 541 542 543 544 545	4.		Regular meetings of the Executive Committee: i. Shall be held a minimum of six (6) times per calendar year in the first week of every month in which there is no scheduled CCRCC meeting. Additional regular meetings may be called at the discretion of the Chairman. ii. Shall require a minimum of five (5) calendar days' notice. B. Special meetings of the Executive Committee: i. May be called at the discretion of the Chairman. ii. Must be called upon receipt by the Secretary of a request from at least
538 539 540 541 542 543 544 545 546 547 548 549	4.		Regular meetings of the Executive Committee: i. Shall be held a minimum of six (6) times per calendar year in the first week of every month in which there is no scheduled CCRCC meeting. Additional regular meetings may be called at the discretion of the Chairman. ii. Shall require a minimum of five (5) calendar days' notice. B. Special meetings of the Executive Committee: i. May be called at the discretion of the Chairman. ii. Must be called upon receipt by the Secretary of a request from at least 1/3 of the voting members of the Executive Committee. iii. The notice of any special meeting must contain all matters to be considered at that meeting. No matters other than those contained in
538 539 540 541 542 543 544 545 546 547	4.		Regular meetings of the Executive Committee: i. Shall be held a minimum of six (6) times per calendar year in the first week of every month in which there is no scheduled CCRCC meeting. Additional regular meetings may be called at the discretion of the Chairman. ii. Shall require a minimum of five (5) calendar days' notice. B. Special meetings of the Executive Committee: i. May be called at the discretion of the Chairman. ii. Must be called upon receipt by the Secretary of a request from at least 1/3 of the voting members of the Executive Committee. iii. The notice of any special meeting must contain all matters to be
538 539 540 541 542 543 544 545 546 547 548 549	4.	A.	Regular meetings of the Executive Committee: i. Shall be held a minimum of six (6) times per calendar year in the first week of every month in which there is no scheduled CCRCC meeting. Additional regular meetings may be called at the discretion of the Chairman. ii. Shall require a minimum of five (5) calendar days' notice. B. Special meetings of the Executive Committee: i. May be called at the discretion of the Chairman. ii. Must be called upon receipt by the Secretary of a request from at least 1/3 of the voting members of the Executive Committee. iii. The notice of any special meeting must contain all matters to be considered at that meeting. No matters other than those contained in
538 539 540 541 542 543 544 545 546 547 548 549 550	4.	A.	Regular meetings of the Executive Committee: i. Shall be held a minimum of six (6) times per calendar year in the first week of every month in which there is no scheduled CCRCC meeting. Additional regular meetings may be called at the discretion of the Chairman. ii. Shall require a minimum of five (5) calendar days' notice. B. Special meetings of the Executive Committee: i. May be called at the discretion of the Chairman. ii. Must be called upon receipt by the Secretary of a request from at least 1/3 of the voting members of the Executive Committee. iii. The notice of any special meeting must contain all matters to be considered at that meeting. No matters other than those contained in the notice may be considered. Notices for regular and special meetings of the Executive Committee may be sent

555 556 557				meeting where a quorum has not been established except for public announcements, ceremonial items, and discussions held in a committee of the whole.
558 559 560 561 562 563			E.	Meetings of the Executive Committee may be held in-person, remotely by electronic means, or a combination thereof at the discretion of the Chairman. Any meeting of the Executive Committee that includes remote participants must comply with all rules and requirements of an in-person meeting, including but not limited to determination of a quorum, conducting votes, and facilitating deliberation and debate on all matters considered.
564 565 566			F.	Consideration of any personnel matters by the Executive Committee shall be conducted in the executive session.
567	ARTIC	LE 9	9: CO	MMITTEES
568	ARTIC	LE 9).1: S	TANDING COMMITTEES, DESCRIPTIONS, AND RESPONSIBILITIES
569	1.	Ву	laws	Committee. The Bylaws Committee:
570 571			A.	Shall consist of its Chairman, the County Whip, the General Counsel, two (2) District Trustees, and two (2) voting members of the CCRCC.
572 573 574			В.	Shall meet at least once per year to review these Bylaws and the CCRP Standing Rules to ensure conformity with the Rules of the RNC, the NVGOP Rules and Bylaws, and any applicable federal, state, and local laws or regulations.
575 576 577 578			C.	Shall meet as necessary to review any proposed amendments to these Bylaws or the CCRP Standing rules and subsequently provide a recommendation to the Executive Committee and the CCRCC on acceptance or rejection of those proposed amendments.
579 580 581			D.	May propose amendments to these Bylaws or to the Standing Rules at the discretion of the committee.
582	2.	Вι	ıdget	t Committee. The Budget Committee:
583 584 585			A.	Shall consist of the CCRP Treasurer, two (2) District Trustees, two (2) voting members of the CCRCC, and a committee Chairman that shall be appointed by and serve at the pleasure of the CCRP Chairman.
586 587			В.	Shall prepare an annual budget to be presented to the CCRCC for approval at the first meeting held in each calendar year.
588 589 590			C.	Shall conduct a semi-annual budget report to be presented to the members of the CCRCC.

591		
592	3.	Finance Committee. The Finance Committee:
593		A. Shall consist of the CCRP Treasurer, two (2) District Trustees, two (2) voting
594		members of the CCRCC, and a committee Chairman that shall be appointed by
595		and serve at the pleasure of the CCRP Chairman.
596		B. Shall oversee and direct the fundraising programs of the CCRP.
597		C. Shall conduct a semi-annual fundraising report to be presented to the members
598		of the CCRCC.
599		
600	4.	Credentials Committee. The Credentials Committee:
601		A. Shall consist of its Chairman, the CCRP Secretary, the CCRP Deputy Secretary, the
602		CCRP Registrar, two (2) District Trustees, and two (2) voting members of the
603		CCRCC.
604		B. Shall verify the identity and eligibility of all members participating in meetings of
605		the CCRCC.
606		C. Shall verify the identity and eligibility of all applicants for CCRCC membership. D.
607		Shall serve as the Credentials Committee for the CCRP County Convention and
808		verify the identity and eligibility of all CCRP County Convention delegates.
609		E. Shall compile and present a credentials report at meetings of the CCRCC for
610		approval by the CCRCC members.
611		F. Shall investigate and review any challenges or disputes in regard to credentials or
612		eligibility for membership, and then propose a resolution to the CCRCC or CCRP
613		County Convention as appropriate.
614		
615	5.	The Personnel Committee. The Personnel Committee:
616		A. Shall consist of the CCRP Chairman, who shall serve as the committee Chairman,
617		the CCRP Vice-Chairman, the CCRP Treasurer, the CCRP Secretary, the CCRP Political
618		Director, and the Chairmen of the Budget and Finance Committees. B. Develop and
619		write job descriptions for the CCRP Executive Director, office manager, or any other
520		paid staff positions.
621		C. Review and resolve any personnel matters pertaining to employees of the CCRP,
522		or if necessary, refer those matters to the Executive Committee or the CCRCC for
623		consideration.
624		
625		
626		

627 628 ARTICLE 9.2: COMMITTEE RULES AND REQUIREMENTS 629 1. The Chairman of the standing committees established by these bylaws shall be 630 appointed by the CCRP Chairman subject to approval by a majority vote of the Executive 631 Committee unless otherwise specified. 632 633 2. Members of the standing committees established by these Bylaws shall be appointed by 634 and serve at the pleasure of the committee Chairman unless otherwise specified. 635 3. The CCRP Chairman may create special committees for the purpose of conducting tasks 636 637 not already assigned to a standing committee. The CCRP Chairman and CCRP Vice 638 Chairman shall serve as voting members of any such special committees. 639 640 4. The committee Chairman and all members of any special committees shall be appointed 641 by the CCRP Chairman subject to approval by a majority vote of the Executive 642 Committee. 643 644 5. Committee meetings may be held either in-person, remotely by electronic means, or a 645 combination thereof at the discretion of the committee Chairman. Any committee 646 meeting that includes remote participants must comply with all rules and requirements 647 of an in-person meeting, including but not limited to determination of a quorum, conducting votes, and facilitating deliberation and debate on all matters considered. 648 649 650 6. A quorum of any committee shall be understood to be a majority of the members of 651 that Committee, present in person or remotely. A quorum must be established for any 652 business to be considered. 653 654 7. Additional duties and requirements pertaining to Standing or Special Committees may 655 be outlined in the Standing Rules. 656 657 ARTICLE 10: PRECINCT MEETINGS AND COUNTY CONVENTIONS 658 1. The CCRP shall hold Precinct Meetings of the registered Republican voters in each voting 659 precinct within Clark County on a date determined by the NVGOP Executive Committee at which: 660

A. Delegates to the CCRP County Convention shall be elected in accordance with

the Standing Rules and the NVGOP Rules and Bylaws.

661

B. Participation shall be open to all registered Republican voters within a given 663 664 voting precinct. 665 C. In the Presidential Election years, a Presidential Preference Poll shall be 666 conducted in accordance with the NVGOP Bylaws and Standing Rules. 667 2. The CCRP shall convene a County Convention following the Precinct Meetings by a date 668 determined by the NVGOP Executive Committee at which: A. Delegates to the NVGOP State Convention shall be elected in accordance with 669 670 these Bylaws, the Standing Rules, and the NVGOP Rules and Bylaws. B. An 671 election for CCRCC membership shall be held. C. The CCRP Platform shall be 672 adopted. 673 D. Other such actions pertaining to the affairs of CCRP may also be considered as 674 deemed proper by the Chairman or Executive Committee. 675 676 ARTICLE 11: AMENDMENTS TO BYLAWS AND STANDING RULES 677 678 1. These Bylaws may be amended or revised by a majority vote of the delegates present at 679 the CCRP County Convention or by a two-third vote of the members present at any 680 meeting of the CCRCC. 681 682 2. Notice of any proposed amendments to these Bylaws or to the Standing Rules must be 683 included in the call of the meeting to be considered. 10 calendar day notice is required 684 for proposed amendments to these Bylaws. 685 686 3. Amendments to the CCRP Standing Rules may be adopted on a temporary basis by the 687 Executive Committee, subject to approval of a corresponding rule to be considered by 688 the CCRCC at the next regular meeting or at a special meeting called for that purpose. 689 Any such temporary rules shall automatically expire once considered if not approved by the CCRCC. 690 691 4. The Bylaws Committee shall be required to carry out the same duties in relation to rules 692 693 as it does to bylaws and shall also be required to advise the CCRCC of any potential 694 conflicts.

ARTICLE 12: ELECTION LAWS

695 696

697

698

699

1. No officer, agent, or member of the CCRCC is authorized to take any action in violation of any federal, state, or local election law or regulation.

Violation of this provision shall result in a vote for the removal of that individual to be conducted at the next regular CCRCC meeting in accordance with the provisions of
 Article 7.3 of these Bylaws, excluding any petition or signature requirements that would otherwise be needed to request such an action.